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TOWN OF LOS GATOS                                          

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING DATE: 11/19/2019 

ITEM NO: 4 

 
   

 

DATE:   November 6, 2016 

TO: Mayor and Town Council 

FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Adopt an Ordinance Effecting Amendments to Chapter 23 (Streets and 
Sidewalks) of the Town Code Regarding Right of Way Dedication, Installation 
of Curbs, Gutters and Sidewalks and Undergrounding of Utilities 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt an Ordinance effecting amendments to Chapter 23 (Streets and Sidewalks) of the Town 
Code regarding right of way dedication, installation of curbs, gutters and sidewalks and 
undergrounding of utilities 
 
DISCUSSION: 

On November 5, 2019, the Town Council considered and voted to introduce an Ordinance 
adding Section 23.10.005 and amending Section 23.10.010 of the Town Code regarding right of 
way dedication and installation of public improvements.  Adoption of the attached Ordinance 
(Attachment 1) would finalize that decision. 
 
Attachment: 
1. Draft Ordinance 
 


